
• ill' •/•' 

i ■ 1 ► : 1 

WITN2189056_0001 



WITN2189056 

v40i5R _`rV 

m~ O2 

BALFOUR & MANSON • NIGHTINGALE & BELL 

Mcntiew Solicitors & Estate Agents 

Messrs Lindsays WS 
Solicitors 

DX ED25 
EDINBURGH 

FAO Alistair Mackie 

Our Ref: UD/JM/H1314(5) Your Ref: AM.@K350003 

Dear Sirs 

SCOTTISH HAEMOPHILIA/HIV LITIGATION GROUP 
CATEGORY G CLAIMS 

58 Frederick Street 

Edinburgh EH2 1LS 

Telephone: 031-225 8291 

DX ED4 Edinburgh-1 

General Fax: 031-4592525 

Commercial Far: 031-2255687 

Court Fax: 031-4594444 

30 May 1994 

We refer to our telephone conversation last week, and as requested enclose a copy of our 
newsletter which details the extensions to the Category G claims. You should be able to 
complete the acceptance letter with reference to this newsletter. 

Yours faithfully 

G RO-C 

Ian LS.Balfour,William H.S.Balfour, Ethel MHouston, Malcolm MWylie, Neil McTaggart, David P.H.MacLennan, Andrew T.F.Gibb, Brenda LRennie, James LJ.Craig, 
John MHodge, Alfred J.Tyler, A.J.Spencer Kennedy, Murray A.ABurns, Margaret MNeilson, Kenneth S.Robertson, Kenneth J.McGowan, 

Alastair J.Keatinge, Anne M.Pacey, Ian P.Leach, Una F Doherty. Consultant: William Bryden. Associate: (Sierra Pritchard. 
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CfyT/NGIN ~v  Solicitors & Estate Agents 

58 Frederick Street 

Edinburgh EH2 ILS 

Telephone: 031-225 8291 

Rutland Exchange: ED4 

General Fax: 031-459 2525 

Cammercinl Fax 031-2255687 

Court Fax: 031-459 4444 

Our Ref: UD/AJT/JM/H1314 4 March 1993 

Dear Sirs 

SCOTTISH HAEMOPHILIA/HIV LITIGATION GROUP 
EXTENSION OF CATEGORY G CLAIMS 

We refer to previous correspondence in relation to these claims, and apologise for our delay 

in reporting to you. We are pleased to advise that the Secretary of State has agreed to amend 

the draft Undertaking as suggested by us, in particular to revise the proviso on page 2 of the 

draft Undertaking to read as follows:—

"Provided this discharge and undertaking shall be without prejudice to — 

(a) any claim competent to me by virtue of paragraph 4 of the detailed terms of settlement 

of HIV/haemophilia claims claims in Scotland dated 24 June 1991 except insofar as 

such claim was as Category G, and 

(b) any claim competent to me against any health service body in respect of any alleged 

medical negligence in connection with the infection of ............... with human immuno—

deficiency virus allegedly arising out of treatment with Factor VIII or Factor X (whether 
cryo—precipitate or concentrate)." 

The Solicitor to the Secretary of State had previously indicated that legal expenses of around 

£250 plus VAT plus outlays for each claim would be allowed. However, that was on the basis 

of there being around 15 claims. It seems to us that there are potentially over 20 claims, and 

we have advised the Solicitor to the Secretary of State of the potential claims of which we have 

been advised. We hope to be able to come back to you shortly to confirm that the acceptance 

documentation can now be processed. 

Yours faithfully 

Ian L. S. Balfour, \Villiam H. S. Balfour, Ethel M. Houston, HaroldJ.J. Denholm, Malcolm M. Wylie, Neil \IcTaggart, David P. H. MacLennan, 

Andrew T. F. Gibb, Brenda L. Rcnnic, James L.J. Craig, John \I. Hodge, AlfrcdJ. Tyler. A.J. Spencer Kennedy, Murray A. A. Burns, Margaret M. Neilson, 

Kenneth S. Robertson, Kenneth J. McGowan. Jonathan R. Prime, AlastairJ. Keatinge, Anne M. Pace, Ian P. Leach. 

Associate: Gretta Pritchard. Consultant: William Brvden. 
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